JAB Q&A Log

Date 1/15/2015
POSTED # Reference Reference |Reference Question / Comment Answer Date Posted to Web
1/Exe Sum Page 2 A.2.2 In the first paragraph on the second page, The Executive Summary is not all inclusive, 1/12/2015
major tasks or deliverables of the contractor 'however, we do anticipate procuring technical
are identified. However technical manuals are manuals.
not listed. Is this an oversight?
2 /Industry Day Can you share with us if it has been decided if | The USG anticipates that the Full Up Power Pack 1/12/2015
the powertrain (engine and transmission) will |will be GFE for the duration of the contract.
be GFE?
If it has not been decided, when do you
expect that decision will be made?
3|Industry Day Live Fire Test: What is DOTE seeking to test? Director, Operational Test & Evaluation is seeking 1/12/2015
Hasn't driver compartment been tested to test operational suitability, survivability, and
under the Abrams program already? effectiveness of the JAB system. The focus of
Live Fire Testing is on crew survivability based on
differences in crew compartment configuration.
4/Industry Day Better Buying Power 2.0 introduced Source  Evaluation criteria will be published in Section M 1/12/2015
Selection Scoring for objective requirement |with the final RFP.
obtainment for best value awards.
Will that method be used in JAB LRIP?
5/Industry Day Does the USG currently own the TDP? Government needs clarification on the specific 1/12/2015
information or system(s) the question is asking
about. Please resubmit if desired.
6/Industry Day Will the Army ask for a CLIN price to purchase|Yes, we anticipate the RFP will have a separately- 1/12/2015
the TDP? priced Option CLIN for the Bridge Launcher
Mechanism Technical Data Package (Contractor
Format).
7 Industry Day Will the USG release attachments 0002 and |Yes, we anticipate releasing drafts of Attachment 1/12/2015
0003 in draft form? 0002 (schedule) and Attachment 0003 (ANAD
information).
8|Industry Day How many JAB vehicles are required for FUE |We anticipate fielding 4 JABs for First Unit 1/12/2015
in FY18? Equipped.
9/Industry Day Who is responsible for the APU? JABs have Hydraulic Power Units (HPUs), not 1/12/2015

Auxiliary Power Unit (APUs). The contractor will
be responsible for the HPU.
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10 Industry Day Has an update to the ATPD been posted to  Yes, the initial draft was posted 27 Aug 14 and 1/12/2015
ProcNet? the latest update was posted 12 Dec 14.
11/Industry Day Will the slides of the presentation and an The slides will be posted to ProcNet, along with 1/12/2015
attendee list be available on the website? a listing of the companies (not individuals) that
attended Industry Day.
12 |Industry Day If | opt to have ANAD to perform the "menu" |A simulateous direct sale for over and above 1/12/2015
items can | do a direct sales with ANAD to do |work is allowable, subject to negotiation
the over and above work simultanous with between the contractor and ANAD
the "menu" work?
13|Industry Day ANAD Manufacturing Capability - What are  |Reference the ANAD Industry Day briefing posted 1/12/2015
the capabilities for manufacturing at Anniston to ProcNet. For any additional, specific questions,
Army Depot? Need a complete list with regarding P3 and ANAD capability submit to
details. Johnny Thompson.
14|Industry Day Can final acceptance testing and buy off be  |Yes, if final assembly is at ANAD. 1/12/2015
accomplished at ANAD?
15 Industry Day Can / will ANAD provide fielding support / ANAD has the capability of providing fielding 1/12/2015
FSRs? support as was presented within the ANAD
Industry Day briefing. Any ANAD FSR support
can be negotiated as part of a direct sale.
16 Industry Day Does ANAD have the capability to Yes, ANAD states it has this capability. Contact 1/12/2015
write/produce technical manuals? ANAD for additional details.
17 Industry Day Does ANAD meet the security classification  |Yes, ANAD states it meets the security 1/12/2015
for integration of JAB on site? classification. Offerors are required to submit
proof of facilities clearance as part of its proposal
(see Executive Summary, A.5).
18|Industry Day Is there a cut-off date for contractors to Yes, a cut-off date for questions will be provided 1/12/2015

submit questions to the USG?

with the final RFP.
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19 Exe Sum Page 2 A3.1 Paragraph one of this section identifies in The Government intends to publish a BOM prior 1/15/2015
general terms the sub-assemblies and to RFP release which will include part numbers
components that will be provided as GFM and nomenclature. Additional technical
and items the contractor will be responsible |information will be made available at a later
for. Will the Gov't be providing a complete date. If specific items are requested, please
BOM to include all technical information make a separate detailed inquiry.
(drawings, specifications, processes, critical
inspection requirements, test reports/plans,
etc.) and associated data rights required to
procure/fabricate, refurbish, inspect, test and
install each item identified?
20 Exe Sum Page 2 A3.3 Is there an opportunity to have the Reset of the AVLB bridge is not a requirement for 1/15/2015
contractor reset the AVLB bridge which would|the JAB LRIP/Production contract.
be consistent with the approach/strategy of
having the contractor responsible for the
chassis?
21|/Exe Sum Page 3 A3.5 Items (b) and (d) in this paragraph appear to Item (b) is a report of design changes and 1/15/2015
ask for similar data. Please clarify the associated, verified test results.
indended differences for these items. Item (d) is a performance and manufacturing risk
assessment for design changes identified in item
(b).
22 How many test sites will require a TSP? All test events require a Test Support Package, 1/15/2015
which we anticipate contractor delivery to Army
Aberdeen Test Center
23 Has your acquisition strategy, to include These are internal Government documents and 1/15/2015
source selection best value perimeters, been |the Government will not respond to questions
approved by ASALT? regarding internal documents and processes.
24 Mr. McVeigh stated Congress approved $39M The budget is public record, however the details 1/15/2015
for the Program; what does $39M cover? l.e. |are internal to the Government and the
Base LRIP contract; contractor and USG cost? Government will not respond to questions
Etc. regarding internal documents and processes.
25 Will a new DD254 be included in the Yes, it is the Government's intent to issue a new 1/15/2015

solicitation?
Will it include a detailed Security
Classification Guide?

DD254 with the solicitation.
The Government intends to provide the Security
Classification Guide after contract award.
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26 Does the USG plan to purchase unlimited The Government does not, at this time, plan to 1/15/2015
data rights for the JAB Technical data? procure unlimited data rights for the JAB
Technical data.
27 Where is the "official" repository to access The official repository is the ASSIST database 1/15/2015
the latest Mil-Stds, Specs, etc required for located at https://assist.dla.mil/online/start/.
JAB? Documents can be accessed at

https://www.assistdocs.com.

28 Can powder CARC paints be used? Yes, powder CARC paints may be used and as 1/15/2015
result, the ATPD will be updated and posted the
the JAB Major System Website.

29 Do you anticipate any further changes to the |Yes, to address the paint requirements at section 1/15/2015
ATPD? 3.10.8 - see question #28. If additional changes
If so, what paragraphs? are made to the ATPD they will be posted to the

JAB Major System Website on ProcNet.

30 What are the small business goals for the The small business goals will be provided as part 1/15/2015
program? of the final RFP.
Manufacturing? Program Management?
Software? Hardware?

31|Industry Day Will the Government accept an economic No, economic adjustment factors or reopener 1/15/2015
adjustment factor or reopener clause for clauses will not be included.
ANAD labor for effort over and above the
refurbishment funded by PM Bridging? We
have been advised ANAD cannot provide firm
rates or long term FFP estimates for labor
and they currently do not have firm rates for
2016

3

N

Industry Day Will the small business requirement be The small business goals will be provided as part 1/15/2015
adjusted to reflect that many of the chassis | of the final RFP.
refurbishment parts will not be small
business and the contractor will have to buy
from DLA?
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33

ATPD

3.12.13

Do the hazardous material requirements
apply to existing M1 components? If so
please identify all components that do not
meet these requirements and will the
Government accept a waiver for these items?
Will the government provide all chassis and
bridge data as required to submit CDRL
A027?

Section 3.12.12 of the ATPD states GFM is
exempt from Hazardous Material requirements.
Any items containing hazardous materials not
listed and quantified on the GFM List
(Attachment 0019) are subject to Hazardous
Materials requirements. Requests for waiver will
be reviewed on a case-by-case basis. CDRL A027
should detail only those items that are subject to
the Hazardous Material Requirements.

1/15/2015
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